SHERRI T. BATEH

Professional Summary

Highly-skilled professional nurse with over 23 years of patient care in hospital, outpatient, home health, and private school setting for K-12th grade students.

Teacher of undergraduate nursing school classes in both the theory and clinical skill based classes.

Certified Diabetes Educator currently working with an Endocrinology, Diabetes Management Service Team and nursing staff to provide appropriate care and education for inpatients in the hospital setting regarding management of their diabetes self-care.

Train and educate nursing staff in diabetes care management, use of insulin and continuing education on other related diabetes and health clinical training.

Assist in the St. Vincent's Hospital Quality Care meetings to develop policies and procedures for inpatients diabetes management.

Teacher of Biological Sciences including Anatomy and Physiology, Microbiology, and Biology for over 6 years to students in grades 9th-12th. Delivered creative and real world application in science instruction.

Multi-talented and highly organized with time management skills. Professionally manage heavy daily patient volume, including telephone assessments. Proficient in all documentations and record maintenance to ensure accuracy and patient confidentiality. Strong communication skills and ability to deal effectively with students, family members, and colleagues.

Skills

- Exceptional people skills
- Problem resolutions capability
- Self-directed with high level of autonomy
- Sensitive to students' specialized and changing needs
- Certified Diabetes Educator by National Certification Board for Diabetes Educators (NCBDE)

Experience

Jacksonville University Jacksonville, Florida

December 2019—present

Clinical Assistant Professor of Nursing in the Keigwin School of Nursing (KSON)

- Teaching students in ground-based, online, and hybrid models using the classrooms, skills lab environment and clinical site visits
- Chair of the "New to Nursing" mentorship program for undergraduate nursing school students.

 Committee membership in the following committees: KSON undergraduate nursing faculty committee and KSON evaluation committee

St Vincent's Hospital, Jacksonville, Florida

March 2015-present

Registered Nurse – Certified Diabetes Inpatient Educator

- Apply in-depth knowledge and skills in the biological and social sciences, communication, counseling, and education to provide self-management education
- Help diabetic patients learn about the disease and develop the skills they need to manage it successfully by modifying their own behavior.
- Assimilate support teams involving the diabetic patient, his/her family, and the diabetes educator.
- Goal is to help the diabetic patient achieve and maintain optimal health and better quality of life

Providence School, Jacksonville, Florida

August 2016- May 2018

Teacher of High School Science

- Teacher to high school students in the following area: Anatomy and Physiology
- · Adapt teaching methods and materials to meet students varying needs
- Establish clear objectives for all lessons, units and projects
- Teach students to utilize problem solving methodology and techniques during test
- Collaborated with and recruited medical professional members of the community to bring real world learning into the classroom and make learning exciting.

Southpoint Surgery Center- Jacksonville, Florida

January 2015- May 2016

Registered Nurse – Pre Anesthesia Care Unit (PACU)

- Managed care for pre-operative patients by following care plans set by doctors
- Educated patients and family members on home care instructions prescribed by physicians.
- Proven record of reliability and responsibility
- Readily develop rapport with patients, staff and physicians

St Vincent's Hospital, Jacksonville, Florida

August 2011 – May 2015

Registered Nurse – Pre & Post Anesthesia Care Unit (PACU), Endoscopy Lab, Occupational Health, Pre-Admission Testing

- Recipient of 2014 "Guardian Angel" award for exemplary patient care
- Recipient of 2014 "Star Nurse" award for exemplary professionalism among peers
- Readily develop rapport with patients, staff and physicians
- Effective counseling in health maintenance and disease management to patients/employees
- Self-directed with astute judgment skills with high level of personal accountability
- Manage care for patients before and after surgery by following care plans set by doctors
- Demonstrated ability to lead and motivate outstanding healthcare teams as a preceptor to new employees
- Administered vaccinations, TB screenings, health hazard uniforms, new hire assessments with testing to employees in occupational health

Christ Church Academy - Jacksonville, Florida

August 2007 - May 2011

Department of Science, Chair (2010-2011); Teacher of High School Science (2007-2011)

- Teacher to high school students in the following areas: Biology, Anatomy and Physiology, Microbiology, and Physical Science
- Mentor to new teachers in Department of Science
- Manager of material needs of science teachers for student education
- Adapted teaching methods and materials to meet students varying needs
- Established clear objectives for all lessons, units and projects
- Taught students to utilize problem solving methodology and techniques during test

Christ Church Academy - Jacksonville, Florida

August 2004-2011

School Nurse support team

- Proxy and cohort to the school nurse with high volume of student illness and/or injuries
- Clinically administered medication and performed medical treatments as needed
- Responsible for developing and maintaining all student health records including immunization records.
- Provide emotional and mental health care to students

Pediatric Services of America

January 2003 - May 2006

Registered Nurse - Home Care for Pediatric Patients

- 1. Managed, evaluated, designed and implemented medical care plans ordered by the doctor for the home care pediatric patients
- 2. Administered treatments and medications prescribed by the physicians
- 3. Provided complete history of previous and current illness and completed physical assessment
- 4. Maintained rapport with the family and team members of medical staff to provide continuity of are for the patient

Surgical Care Affiliates - Jacksonville, Florida

April 1997 - March 2013

Registered Nurse – Pre & Post Anesthesia Care Unit (PACU)

- Managed care for pre and post-operative patients by following care plans set by doctors
- Educated patients and family members on home care instructions prescribed by physicians.
- Proven record of reliability and responsibility
- Readily develop rapport with patients, staff and physicians

Education

2019 Master of Science in Nursing, Clinical Nursing Educator, M.S.N

Jacksonville University, Jacksonville, Florida

Sigma Theta Tau International Honor Society of Nursing

2017 Bachelor of Science Degree in Nursing, B.S. N.

Jacksonville University, Jacksonville, Florida

> Sigma Theta Tau International Honor Society of Nursing

2009 Associate of Science in Nursing, ASN

Excelsior College, Albany, NY

1997 Licensed Practical Nurse, LPN

Florida State College, Jacksonville, Florida

1993 Bachelor of Science Degree in Biological Sciences, B.S.

University of Southern Mississippi, Hattiesburg, Mississippi

Member of American Medical Student Association and Delta Delta Delta sorority

Licenses

State of Florida Registered Nurse
valid through April 2021

Certificates

Certified Diabetes Educator
Advanced Cardiac Life Support (ACLS)
Basic Life Support (BLS)
valid through February 2022
valid through February 2022

Memberships

- Sigma Theta Tau International Honor Society of Nursing
 - Member of Lambda Rho-at-Large Chapter
 - Secretary for 2019-2020, 2020-2021
- American Diabetes Association
- American Association of Diabetes Educators

Professional Awards

- Recipient of 2014 "Guardian Angel" award for exemplary patient care
- Recipient of 2014 "Star Nurse" award for exemplary professionalism among peers

Volunteer Experiences

Free Health Event: Medical Mission at Home with St. Vincent's Hospital 2016, 2019

References available upon request.